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BID REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) FORM 
 

SOLICITATION:  VA261-14-R-0313_Homelessness and Police Annex 

 

 

RFI #7 – Sheet TN001- Telecom Wiring Legend calls out for (2) cat.6 cables at floor box and 

station locations. Notes 2 calls out for (3) cat.6 cables to each station. Spec Section 27 15 00-24, 

F, calls out for (3) cat.6 jacks to each TCO. Please clarify. 

Provide 3 CAT6 cables at floor boxes. 

Provide 3 CAT6 cables at floor boxes. This is applicable to both the Police Annex and 

Building 349 Renovation.  

 

 

Proposal RFI #8 – The solicitation states that the construction period for this project is 320 days 

with liquidated damages. This is a very aggressive schedule. Also, the cost estimate done by 

TBD Consultants shows the construction duration as 18 months. Please confirm that the 

construction period is only 320 days. 

The construction period remains at 320 days, the projects are meant to be done 

simultaneously.  

 

Proposal RFI #9 – Will the construction of Bldg. 349 and the new Police Bldg. be able to happen 

simultaneously? 

Yes, it is the intent of the VA to have the projects done simultaneously.  

 

Proposal RFI #10 – The Pricing Schedule does not match the Statement of Bid Items (01 23 00). 

Alt. #1 in the Statement of Bid Items is not on the Pricing Schedule. Please clarify. 

 

The pricing schedule posted has been revised. See attached pricing schedule with this 

amendment.  

 

RFI#11 –Siemens Specification Ref Bldg 349 Section 23 09 23, par 1.1 F - Existing campus 

Networked ECC's. 

Is it the intention of these documents to utilize the same VA Campus Networked ECC's (4 

existing servers / workstations - Siemens) on both the Bldg 349 and Police Annex projects as 

already specified in the Police Annex Specification Section 23 09 23, par 1.1A.1 /5 and par 1.1 

F?   

Yes.  

 

RFI#12 –Section 102600 specifications list Flush mounted CG’s for the whole project, yet detail 

6/AS722 shows a surface mount for the Police Annex Bldg is this correct? Also, there are 

locations would need to be identified, in reference to the Impact resistant wall protection, 
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material locations and the heights wanted was not identified, and actual  housekeeping room as 

identified was not seen.  

Refer to attached base bid plan and deductive alternate #10 for corner guard locations.  

Housekeeping room is shown as HAC. Impact resistance wall protection to be installed on 

all walls inside the HAC height is 48” A.F.F. 

Corner guard on both Police Annex and Building 349 to be recessed type. Refer to detail#6 

on AS711 in Building 349 renovation drawing set for full height recessed corner guard 

detail. Specification indicated full height corner guard.  

 


